



## Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

### **Copyright Notice:**

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit [www.mnhs.org/copyright](http://www.mnhs.org/copyright).

Name LAGING ARLOW HENRY

Service Number 180-14-02

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

XXXX

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 10 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 3-22-18

Home Address ---

County ---

Town

ROCHESTER

State

MINN

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXF.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.

3-22-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

71

5-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

61

SEAMAN

102

Remarks:

SEAMAN

Date Discharge 12-13-18

Place Inactive Duty

XX-X NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Discharge

Name LAHTINEN WYMAN WALDERMAR

Service Number 180-13-67

En~~XXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

5-2-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 4 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

~~XX~~ N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

233 HUMBOLDT AVE NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

M

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA  
PA.  
NAVAL AIR STATION  
PAUILLAC FRANCE  
NAVAL AIR STATION  
QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

5-7-18

6-28-18

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER

6-28-18

7-16-18

AVIATION

30

7-16-18

8-27-18

QUARTERMASTER 2

8-27-18

11-11-18

CLASS AVIATION

163

Remarks:

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS AVIATION

Date Disch~~XXX~~ 6-27-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name LAINE RICHARD

Service Number 180-14-88

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-25-18

Enrolled

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 11 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address

-ROUTE 2  
County ---

Town SEBEKA

State MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-27-18

7-23-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

139

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

ORLEANS LA.

7-23-18

7-30-18

15TH NAVAL DISTRICT

ATLANTIC SECTION

7-30-18

8-30-18

US SUBMARINE BASE

COCO SOLO C.Z.

8-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date Discharged

3-13-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge

Name LAIRD ARTHUR

Service Number 180-15-55

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 9-10-17

U. S. N.  
~~U. S. N. F.~~

Home Address 1016 SOUTH ST.

Town VIRGINIA

M

County ---

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

9-10-17

9-17-17

GREAT LAKES ILL  
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
CHARLESTON S.C.

9-17-17

1-4-18

1-4-18

1-7-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL  
CHARLESTON S.C.  
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
CHARLESTON S.C.

1-7-18

1-25-18

USS SCHURZ  
RECEIVING SHIP N.Y.  
USS COMMODORE  
USS WILMETTE

1-25-18

3-19-18

3-19-18

6-30-18

6-30-18

8-5-18

8-5-18

9-25-18

9-25-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

52

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

365

SEAMAN

10

SEAMAN

Date Discharge 12-18-18

Place Inactive Duty USS WILMETTE AT CHICAGO ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name LA JEUNESSE JOSEPH CLARENCE

Service Number 180-15-07

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION BEMIDJI MINN

Date 3-12-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 1 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

County ---

Town BEMIDJI

State MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

4-6-13

10-1-17

PA.

10-1-17

1-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

360

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

1-24-18

2-12-18

SEAMAN

224

SS SYLVAN ARROW

2-12-18

5-24-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

5-24-18

6-6-18

USS GULF PORT

6-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 9-27-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name LAKE - CHARLES RAYMOND

Service Number 180-19-30

Enlisted  
XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.  
Enrolled

Date 7-16-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 8 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 1033 GAUTTIER STREET  
CountyTown ST. PAUL  
State

M Served at

From

To

MINN.  
Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVY MINE DEPOT  
YORKTOWN VA.

7-18-18

10-23-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

118

10-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date  
Place  
XXXXX  
Inactive Duty

2-20-19

NAVY MINE DEPOT  
YORKTOWN VA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name LAKE-JALMER

Service Number 180-19-80

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION LOS ANGELES CALIF.

~~XXX~~

Date 8-23-16

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 11 MO.

Rate MACHINIST'S MATE 1 CLASS

U. S. N.  
~~XXXXXX~~F.

Home Address ---

Town ELY

M

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS ST. LOUIS

4-6-17

8-2-17

MACHINIST'S MATE

US SUBMARINE BASE

1 CLASS

528

NEW LONDON CONN.

8-2-17

8-10-17 CHIEF MACHINIST'S MATE 57

USS G-4

8-10-17

9-25-17

SUBMARINE BASE

NEW LONDON CONN.

9-25-17

4-23-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NEW LONDON CONN.

4-23-18

5-6-18

SUBMARINE BASE

NEW LONDON CONN.

5-6-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 8-22-20 USS R-10

Place Inactive Duty

XXXX

NEWPORT R. I.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF MACHINIST'S  
MATE



Name LAKE - JOHN LEO

Service Number 180-19-88

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-24-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 5 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 677 EAST 5TH STREET

Town WINONA

~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

M

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION N

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-26-18

9-18-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

62

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

9-18-18

10-4-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

48

USS CHOCTAW

10-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Disch~~XXX~~ 5-22-19 USS WALTER A LUCKENBACH

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name LALIBERTE OVIDE

Service Number 180-17-45

Enlisted at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-2-18

Enrolled

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 4 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

Town

GENTILLY

State

MINN

M

Served at

County

POLK

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL RIFLE RANGE  
CAMP LOGAN ILL.  
NAVY RIFLE RANGE  
RUMFORD R.I.

7-3-18

7-29-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

132

7-29-18

8-18-18

8-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 12-14-18

Place Inactive Duty HEADQUARTERS 2ND NAVAL DISTRICT NEWPORT R.I.

Name LALIBERTE WILFORD ROWAL

Service Number 180-16-50

Enlisted  
XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION BEMIDJI MINN  
Enrolled

Date 3-12-17

U. S. N. R. F.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

23 YRS

Rate

PHARMACIST MATE 3 CLASS

Home Address

820 BELTRANI AVE  
County BELTRANITown  
StateBEMIDJI  
MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-6-17

6-7-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILA

PA.

6-7-17

6-25-17

USS KANSAS

6-25-17

9-25-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

PA.

9-25-18

10-8-18

NAVAL BASE CARDIFF

WALES

10-8-18

11-8-18

USS KERKENNA

11-8-18

11-11-18

PHARMACIST MATE

3 CLASS

270

PHARMACIST MATE

2 CLASS

314

Remarks:

PHARMACIST MATE 2 CLASS

Date Discharge XXX 4-19-19

Place Inactive Duty USS KERKENNA

Rating at Discharge

Name LALLY JAMES FRANCIS

Service Number 180-16-85

Enl~~XXXX~~

at

Enrolled RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 10-2-17

Age at Entrance

26 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1113 HASTINGS AVE

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP N.Y.  
USS AEOLUS10-2-17  
10-15-1710-15-17  
11-11-18

GUNNERS MATE 3

CLASS

1

COXSWAIN

46

SEAMAN

136

BOATSWAIN'S MATE

2 CLASS

91

BOATSWAIN'S MATE

1 CLASS

133

Remarks:

CHIEF BOATSWAIN'S MATE

Date

Discharge

7-3-19

Place

Inactive Duty

USS AEOLUS

Rating at Discharge

Name LALLY WILLIAM JOSEPH H

Service Number 180-17-41

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 12-5-17

Enrollment XXXX

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 3 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXX

Home Address

199 JAMES AVE NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA  
PA.

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

NAVAL AIR STATION

ILSE TUDY FRANCE

12-5-17

3-21-18

3-21-18

3-27-18

3-27-18

4-15-18

4-15-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

58

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

181

SEAMAN

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge

10-27-19

Place

XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

ing at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name LA LOND HENRY ALFRED

Service Number 180-02-91

Enlisted

Enr ~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-7-17

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 5 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

26 8TH ST

Town

CLOQUET

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-7-17

8-29-17

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

8-29-17

10-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 138

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

10-17-17

11-28-17

SHIP'S COOK 4 CLASS 130

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

11-28-17

1-4-18

SHIP'S COOK 3 CLASS 183

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

1-4-18

11-11-18

SHIP'S COOK 2 CLASS 41

Remarks:

SHIP'S COOK 1 CLASS

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive

~~XXXX~~ 6-3-19

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name LAMB CLINTON WARD

Service Number 180-17-66

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enr XXXX

Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 4 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. XXXX.

Home Address

Town SEAFORTH

State

MINN

M

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA  
PA.

USS MISSOURI

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA  
PA.RECEIVING SHIP N.Y  
USS PUEBLO

12-12-17

2-20-18

2-20-18

2-23-18

2-23-18

4-4-18

4-4-18

4-22-18

4-22-18

7-1-18

7-1-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

334

Remarks:

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge

8-5-19

Place

XXXXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Discharge

Name

LAMB JOHN CHARLES

Service Number

180-18 66

Enl ~~XXX~~

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

6-25-18

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 1 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN

MACHINIST MATE

Home Address

720 1/2 4TH AVE NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

6-25-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST  
MATE

139

Remarks:

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

Date

Disch ~~XXX~~

12-30-18

Place

Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge



Name LAMBERT FLAVIAN FRANCIS

Service Number 180-18-65

Enlisted

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION DETROIT MICH

Date 4-4-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 5 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
XEROX

Home Address ----

Town FARIBAULT

State MINN

M

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

6-14-17

USS ISLA DE LUZON

6-14-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

39

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

8-28-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

351

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

PA.

8-28-17

9-25-17

SEAMAN

194

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

9-25-17

10-24-17

SS OREGONIAN

10-24-17

8-17-18

USS OREGONIAN

8-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-15-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place (Active) Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name LAMBERT HIRAM MILTON

Service Number 180-19-14

Enlisted

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled XXXX

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 7 MO.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

Date 7-27-17

Home Address 1910 2ND AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. XXXX

M

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

7-27-17

9-10-17

USS MINNESOTA

9-10-17

4-28-18

USS MERCY

4-28-18

5-6-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

MACHINIST MATE  
2 CLASS

189

VA.

5-6-18

7-1-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

MACHINIST MATE

VA.

7-1-18

7-26-18

USS MONTGOMERY

7-26-18

11-11-18

1 CLASS

283

Remarks:

CHIEF MACHINIST MATE

Date Discharge 11-3-19

Place Inactive XXXX

USS MONTGOMERY AT SAN DIEGO CALIF.

Rating at Discharge

Name

LAMBERTON- HENRY MCCLELLAND JR.

Service Number 196-22-03

Enlisted

Enrolled at

SECTION BASE-6 BROOKLYN NY

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 4 MOS

Rate

SEAMAN

Date

5-12-17

Home Address

XX County

Town

WINONA

U.S. N. R. F.

M

Served at

From

To

State

MINN

Served as

No. Days

SECTION BASE-6  
FORT LAFAYETTE

BROOKLYN NY

6-1-17

7-23-17

SEAMAN

139

RADIO SCHOOL  
COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY  
NEW YORK CITY

7-23-17

9-28-17

Remarks:

R.M.

Date

XXXXXX

APPOINTED OFFICER 9-28-17

Place

XXXXXX

HEADQUARTERS- 3RD NAVAL DISTRICT  
NEW YORK NY

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

N-328-JS

Name	Lambertson, Henry McClelland	Duty Assignments	Under instruction Columbia University, 9/28/17,
Date of Birth	Jan 12, 1893		10/6/17.
Place of Birth	Winona, Minn.		Duty under instruction U.S. Naval Academy, Annapolis, Md.
Appointed from	Minnesota.		10/6/17, 2/1/18.
Home Address	211, Huff St, Winona, Minn.		Duty KIMBERLY, 2/6/18,
Date of Appointment	Sept 19, 1917.	Final Disposition	12/14/18.
Rank on Appointment	Ensign, USNRF, Cl. 4.		
Promotions	Ensign, USNRF, Cl. 4. --- 9/19/17.		
	Ensign, (Temporary) --- USN, -- 2/1/18.		
	Lieutenant, (jg) (Temporary) -- 9/21/18.		

Final Disposition-Resigned Feb 28, 1919.

Name LAMBRECHT-FRANK GUST

Service Number 180-21-95

Enlisted ~~ENLISTED~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 1 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN Date 5-4-17

Home Address

U.S.N.  
U.S.N. R.F.

M

County

Town

ORTONVILLE

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.USS LENAPE  
RECEIVING SHIP AT  
NEW YORK NY

5-4-17

4-19-18

4-19-18

5-1-18

5-1-18

10-28-18

10-28-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN  
SEAMAN 2 CLASS181  
375

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ DESERTED 11-27-18 RECEIVING SHIP AT  
Place ~~NEW YORK~~ NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name  
Enlisted  
Enrolled at  
Age at Entrance  
Home Address

LA MEAR - FREDDIE  
RECEIVING SHIP - NEW YORK N.Y.  
25 YRS. 1 MO.  
608 GRAND AVE.  
County

Service Number 180-03-57

Date 5-20-14

Rate COXSWAIN

Town  
State EVELETH  
MINN.

U.S.N.  
U. XXXXXX

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. KANSAS

4-6-17

2-4-18

COXSWAIN

117

RECEIVING SHIP  
PHILADELPHIA PA.

2-4-18

8-7-18

BOATSWAIN'S MATE  
2 CLASS

184

S.S. SUN OIL

8-7-18

11-11-18

BOATSWAIN'S MATE  
1 CLASS

89

Remarks:

CHIEF BOATSWAIN'S  
MATE

194

Date Discharge

Place Inactive XXXXXX

2-21-19 RECEIVING SHIP  
PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-496

CHIEF BOATSWAIN'S MATE  
Rating at Discharge

Name LAMM-GEORGE SEBASTIAN

Service Number 180-23-18

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-14-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N.  
~~8X~~XXX F.

Home Address

Town PERHAM

State MINN.  
Served as

M

County --

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
USS COMMODORE12-14-17  
11-8-1811-8-18  
11-11-18FIREMAN 3 CLASS  
ELECTRICIAN  
3 CLASS

169

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-25-19 RECRUITING STATION  
Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ City MINNEAPOLIS MINN.MACHINIST'S MATE  
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name **LAMM- JOHN HENRY**

Service Number

**180-23-30**Enlisted **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION BUFFALO N.Y.**Date **5-28-17**Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 3 MOS.** Rate **SHIPWRIGHT**U. S. N.  
~~U. S. N.~~ R. F.Home Address **1021 NORTH FOURTH STREET**Town **MANKATO****M**County **--**State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PHILADELPHIA PA.  
USS MINNEAPOLIS5-28-17  
7-5-177-5-17  
11-11-18SHIPWRIGHT  
CARPENTER'S MATE  
3 CLASS  
CARPENTER'S MATE  
2 CLASS  
CARPENTER'S MATE  
1 CLASS

137

171

61

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ Duty**8-24-19 RECRUITING STATION  
DENVER COLO.**SHIP FITTER  
Rating at Discharge **1 CLASS**



N328-RS

821

Name **Lammers, Howard Melvin**

Date of Birth **Feb. 9, 1888**

Place of Birth **Heron Lake, Minn.**

Appointed from **Minnesota**

Home Address **607 Forest Ave., Minneapolis, Minn.**

Date of Appointment **June 11, 1904**

Rank on Appointment **Midshipman**

Promotions

**Lieutenant (Permanent) 8/28/16**

**Lieut-Commander (Temporary) 10/15/17**

**Lieut-Commander (Permanent) 6/8/20**

Duty Assignments **Aid of Staff of Commander-in-Chief, Pacific Fleet, on Pittsburgh, 7/19/19**  
**During entire period of hostilities.**  
**Now in service.**

**Letter of Commendation for meritorious service as Fleet Gunnery Officer, Staff of the Commander-in-Chief, U.S. Pacific Fleet.**

Name ~~XXXXX~~ LA MOREAUX / RAY BURTON

Service Number 180/03-91

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-17-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 4 MOS

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address

M

919 LYNDALE AVE NORTH  
County

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN  
Served as

~~U.S.N.~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION	5-22-18	6/29/18	FIREMAN 3 CLASS	137
GREAT LAKES ILL				
RECEIVING SHIP AT	6-29-18	7-6-18	FIREMAN 2 CLASS	41
PHILADELPHIA PA.				
USS PANTHER	7-6-18	11/11-18		

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-7-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Discharge

Name LAMOTTE- ALBERT THORTON

Service Number 180-22-55

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 3-5-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 1 MO

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXX~~  
U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2728 CLINTON AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

3-6-18

5-20-18

LANDSMAN FOR  
ELECTRICIAN-R

251

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

5-20-18

6-3-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL  
CHELSEA MASS.

6-3-18

6-8-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

6-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 3-16-19

Place Inactive Duty

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN

FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name LAMPMAN- EDWARD CECIL

Service Number 180-23-36

Enlisted

XXXX

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 8-20-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 3 MOS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN

U. S. N.  
XXXXXX

Home Address

XX

County

Town

GRANITE FALLS

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
NORFOLK VA.  
NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.

8-20-17

12-16-17

LANDSMAN FOR

MUSICIAN

224

12-16-17

8-23-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

104

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
NORFOLK VA.

8-23-18

11-11-18

BAND MASTER

120

Remarks:

Date XXXXX APPOINTED OFFICER 11-12-18  
Place XXXXX RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK VA.

BAND MASTER

Rating at Discharge

116-11

Name LAUREN, Edward Cecil  
Birth (date) 15 June 1893  
(place) Granite Falls, Minn.  
Enrolled at  
Appointed from Minnesota  
Permanent Address Granite Falls, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ensign

Record of Service

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)  
11-13-19; Ensign Prov.

Inactive Duty 2-13-19; POCAHONTAS  
Resignation  
Disenrollment  
Discharge (date) (place)

Name LAMSON FRANK VERNON

Service Number 180-23 78

Enlisted  
Enrolled  
XXXXX USS MASSACHUSETTS AT LEAGUE ISLAND PA. 4-14-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 9 MO.

Rating SEAMAN 2 CLASS

BEMIDJI

XXXXX  
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

----- County

Town  
State

MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILADEL-  
PHIA PA.

4-14-17

10-1-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

231

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

10-1-17

1-24-18

SEAMAN

345

SS SYLVAN ARROW

1-24-18

2-12-18

USS SYLVAN ARROW

2-12-18

7-17-18

RECEIVING SHIP N.Y.

7-17-18

7-22-18

USS FINCH

7-22-18

9-23-18

9-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-13-20

Place

Inactive

XXXXX HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL DISTRICT  
PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name LAMSON- ROY SAMUEL

Service Number 106-35-11

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION LINDSTROM MINN.

Date 3-20-17

Enrolled Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~U.S.N.~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address XX

Town LINDSTROM  
State MINN.

M

County CHISAGO

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS MASSACHUSETTS

4-6-17

6-25-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

80

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ DISENROLLED 6-25-17Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS MASSACHUSETTS PHILADELPHIA PA Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name LANDBERG HARRY

Service Number 180-26-45

Enlisted ~~XXX~~

Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 5 MO. Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 4-27-18

Home Address ----

XXX  
U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

M

County

---

Town

FERGUS FALLS

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RIFLE RANGE CAMP

LOGAN ILL.

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

PA

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAIMBOUEF FRANCE

4-28-18

5-20-18

5-20-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

6-13-18

6-13-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

198

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXXXX~~

3-6-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

SEAMAN



Name LANDRE HAROLD EDWIN

Service Number 180-29-28

Enlisted

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-3-15

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS

Rate SHIPWRIGHT

U.S.N. XXX  
U.S.N. XXX

Home Address HUNTERS PARK

Town DULUTH

XXXX

M

County ---

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS NEVADA  
DISCHARGED 11-9-18  
REENLISTED 11-10-18  
USS NEVADA AT PORT  
JEFFERSON L.I. N.Y  
USS NEVADA

4-6-17

11-9-18

11-10-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE

2 CLASS

40

CARPENTERS MATE

1 CLASS

350

CHIEF CARPENTERS

MATE

194

Remarks:

CHIEF CARPENTERS MATE

Date

XXXXXX

APPOINTED OFFICER 11-20-18

Place

Inactive XXXX

USS NEVADA

Rating at Discharge

N328-BR

14864

Name Landre, Harold Edwin

Duty Assignments Duty on Nevada, 11/20/18-  
1/29/19

Date of Birth Jan. 27, 1893

Place of Birth Norway

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address Hunters Park, Duluth, Minn.

Date of Appointment Nov. 20, 1918

Final Disposition

Rank on Appointment Carpenter (Temporary)

Now in service

Promotions

Carpenter----- (Temporary) 11/20/18

Name LANDEEN ELMER EDWIN EARL

Service Number

180-25-31

Enlisted

at

XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

4-5-18

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

Home Address

BOX 7

County

---

Town

GARFIELD

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-5-18

6-8-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

6-8-18

6-26-18

USS ILLINOIS

6-26-18

8-2-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

118

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

102

PA.

8-2-18

9-23-18

USS CAROLA

9-23-18

10-18-18

USS VEDETTE

10-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

6-28-19

Place

XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

XXXXXX

Rate at Discharge

Name LANDGRAF RALPH ALBERT

Service Number

180-27-75

Enlisted

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

7-3-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 1 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. 1000.

Home Address

---

County

---

Town

WASECA

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.  
 NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
 NORFOLK VA.  
 USS NEW JERSEY  
 RECEIVING SHIP PHILA  
 PA.

7-3-17

8-9-17

8-9-17

4-21-18

4-21-18

5-11-18

5-11-18

7-14-18

7-14-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

60

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

212

SEAMAN

224

Remarks:

SEAMAN

Date

Discharge

8-8-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name LANDIN WILLIAM RUSSELL

Service Number 327-80-58

Enlisted ~~at~~ ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 4 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 10-9-18

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

ROUTE 1

County RAMSEY

Town

GLADSTONE

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY  
OF MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN

10-9-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

33

Remarks:

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name LANDIS BERNIE IVAN

Service Number 180-27/62

Enlisted at

Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

5-8-18

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 3 MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

71 EAST ARCH ST

County

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN

U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-9-18

5-31-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

5-31-18

6-13-18

PA.

NAVAL AIR STATION

6-13-18

11-11-18

ILSE TUDY FRANCE

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

187

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

3-24-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Discharge

Name LANDMAN NORMAN HUNT

Service Number 180-28-34

~~Enrolled~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-12-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 4 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN, RADIO

U.S.N.V.  
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

997 PORTLAND AVE  
County RAMSEY

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS

7-15-18

8-22-18

8-22-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

RADIO

122

Remarks:

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Date

~~Discharge~~

2-7-19

Place

Inactive Duty

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS

Missing at Discharge

Name LANDRY EDMUND FRANCIS

Service Number 180-30-49

Enlistment ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-28-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2001 EMERSON AVE SOUTH.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

3-30-18

8-9-18

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION  
SUPERINTENDENT

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

NEWPORT R.I.

8-9-18

11-11-18

RADIO

228

Remarks:

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Date Discharge ~~XXXXX~~ 12-15-18

Place Inactive Duty HEADQUARTERS 2ND NAVAL DISTRICT NEWPORT R.I.



Name LANDRY HARRY GEORGE

Service Number 180-30-71

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enr ~~XXX~~

Date 6-5-17

U. S. N. ~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 4 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

2500 ALDRICH AVE SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

6-5-17

7-19-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PORTSMOUTH

N.H.

7-19-17

9-11-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

44

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

N.Y.

9-11-17

11-23-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

256

USS ARIZONA

11-23-17

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

224

Remarks:

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Date

Discharge

7-19-19

Place

Inacti ~~XXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

ing at Discharge

Name LANDSMAN WILLIAM FRANKLIN

Service Number 180-29-27

Enlisted

At RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled XXXX

Date 5-9-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 5 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN SHIPWRIGHT

U. S. N.  
U. S. XXX.

Home Address

----

Town

LE SEUER

State

MINN

M

County

----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

5-8-17

3-11-18

HEADQUARTERS 5TH NAVAL

DISTRICT NORFOLK VA.

3-11-18

3-12-18

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

VIRGINIA BEACH VA.

3-12-18

3-29-18

HEADQUARTERS 5TH NAVAL

DISTRICT NORFOLK VA

3-29-18

3-29-18

USS RIJNLAND

3-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN SHIPWRIGHT 207

CARPENTERS MATE

3 CLASS

182

CARPENTERS MATE

1 CLASS

163

Remarks:

CARPENTERSMATE 1 CLASS

Date

Discharge

11-30-19

Place

XXXXXX

USS PANTHER AT PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

Name LANDSTROM CARL ENGLEBERT

Service Number 180-29-19

Enrolled  
Enrolled

XXX X

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 2-1-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 2 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U. S. N. R. F.  
XXX

Home Address 3500 22ND AVE SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

2-4-18

3-18-18

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER

NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI

AVIATION

28

FLA.

3-18-18

6-29-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL KEY

QUARTERMASTER 2

WEST FLA.

6-29-18

9-10-18

CLASS AVIATION

255

NAVAL AIR STATION KEY

9-10-18

9-11-18

WEST FLA.

NAVAL AIR STATION

9-11-18

11-11-18

MIAMI FLA.

Remarks:

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS AVIATION

Date

Discharge

XXXX

2-9-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI FLA.

Rating at Discharge

Name LANE FRANK ETAL

Service Number 180-31-68

Enlisted

Enrolled at ~~XX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-30-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 8 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
U.S.N.R. F.

Home Address

Town WATERVILLE

M

County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK  
VA.

5-30-17

7-27-17

USS WYOMING

7-27-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

58

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

472

Remarks:

SEAMAN

Date Discharge

9-27-19

Place Inactive ~~DOY~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

Name LANE HARRY MORSE

Service Number 180-32-49

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enlisted XXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 3-29-18

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. XXX

Home Address ---

County ---

Town CORMORANT

State MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

3-29-18

4-15-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-15-18

5-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

64

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

92

NORFOLK VA.

5-16-18

10-18-18

USS PENNSYLVANIA

10-18-18

11-11-18

BUGLER

71

Remarks:

BUGLER

Date Discharge

7-25-19

Place Inactive XXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Served at Discharge

Name

LANE ROBERT GUY

Service Number

180-31-34

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 5 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

3-15-18

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXX

Home Address

417 KNIGHT AVE. NORTH

Town

THIEF RIVER FALLS

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-15-18

5-15-18

USS CAROLA

5-15-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

108

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

92

SEAMAN

41

Remarks:

COXSWAIN

Date

Discharge

10-20-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. at Discharge

Name **LANG CARL WILLIAM**

Service Number **180-33-33**

Enlistment **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Enrolled **22 YRS 3 MO**

Rate **LANDSMAN BAKER**

Date **5-3-18**

Home Address **2201 THOMAS AVE NORTH**  
County **----**

Town **MINNEAPOLIS**  
State **MINN**

U. S. N. R. F. **XXX**

M Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN**

**5-3-18**

**9-26-18**

**LANDSMAN BAKER**

**121**

**NAVAL BASE PLYMOUTH  
ENGLAND**

**9-26-18**

**11-11-18**

**BAKER 2 CLASS**

**71**

Remarks:

Date **XXXX 9-15-19**

**BAKER 1 CLASS**

Place **Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

**Discharge**

Name LANG ELMER JOSEPH

Service Number

180-33-77

Enlisted  
Enrolled  
XXX at RECRUITING STATION BUTTE MONTANA

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 9 MO

Rate COAL PASSER

Date 8-16-15

Home Address RFD NO. 2

County

WINONA

Town SUGAR LOAF  
State MINN

U. S. N. R. F.

M Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS SUPPLY

4-6-17

11-11-19

ELECTRICIAN 3  
CLASS

360

ELECTRICIAN 2  
CLASS

91

ELECTRICIAN 1  
CLASS

133

Remarks:

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS

Date Discharge 8-15-19

Place Inactive XXXXX

USS SUPPLY AT MARE ISLAND CAL.

Rating at Discharge



Name LANG GEORGE EARL

Service Number 100-34-08

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 5-30-17

Enrolled XXX

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 8 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXX

Home Address ---

Town ORLEANS

State MINN

M

Served at

County ---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-30-17

8-9-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL

8-9-17

12-23-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

124

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP  
CHARLESTON S.C.

12-23-17 3-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

426

NAVAL OPERATING BASE  
NORFOLK VA.

3-31-18 4-5-18

SEAMAN

10

USS NEBRASKA

4-5-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-11-19

Place Inactive XXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating Discharge

SEAMAN

Name LANG RUDOLPH

Service Number 180-35-33

Enlisted

Enrolled at  
~~XXX~~ X

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 4 MO

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

4-16-17

U. S. N.  
U. S. ~~XXX~~ F.

Home Address

2201 THOMAS AVE. NORTH.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-16-17

4-24-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

87

CHARLESTON S.C.

4-24-17

8-18-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

293

NAVAL AIR STATION

SEAMAN

194

PENSACOLA FLA.

8-18-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Date Discharge

8-6-19

Place

inactive ~~XXX~~ X

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Discharge

Name LANG WILLIAM FRANK

Service Number 180-35-69

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND ORE.

Date

11-20-17

Enlisted

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 2 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. N. ~~XX~~

Home Address ---

Town

FAIRBAULT

State

MINN.

M

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP SAN

FRANCIS CO CAL.

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

MARE IS LAND CAL.

USS GREAT NORTHERN

15TH NAVAL DISTRICT

ATLANTIC SECTION

USS UNDAUNTED

11-20-17

12-14-17

12-14-17

1-23-18

1-23-18

2-1-18

2-1-18

4-2-18

4-2-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

223

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

62

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

71

Remarks:

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

9-12-19

Place

Inactive ~~XXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Single Discharge

Name ~~XXX~~ LANGDON FRED VERNON Service Number 180-35-38  
 Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IA. Date 5-31-18 U. S. ~~XX~~  
 Age at Entrance 26 YRS 8 MO. Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE AVIATION U. S. N. R. F.  
 Home Address --- County HENNEPIN Town ST LOUIS State MINN. PARK.  
 M Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
 GREAT LAKES ILL.  
 RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
 DELPHIA PA.  
 NAVAL BASE CARDIFF.  
 WALES

6-1-18

10-26-18

10-26-18

11-6-18

11-6-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST  
 MATE AVIATION  
 MACHINIST MATE 2  
 CLASS AVIATION

122

42

Remarks:

MACHINIST MATE 1 CLASS AVIATION

Date Discharge ~~XXX~~ 7-23-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge

Name LANGE- ARNO CONYERS

Service Number 180-34-72

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN MACHINIS T MATE

7-19-18

U. S. ~~XX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 688 MARSHALL AVE.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

7-19-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST  
MATE

115

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 9-19-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

MACHINIS T MATE 1 CLASS

Discharge

Name LANCE HAROLD MARTIN

Service Number 180-35-46

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-23-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~ N.  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 417 NORTH OAK ST.  
County ---Town LAKE CITY  
State MINN.

M Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-  
DELPHIA PA.

7-26-18

10-29-18

10-29-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 101

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 10

Remarks:

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Date ~~XXXX~~ 8-19-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. at Discharge

Name LANGELIER BLANCHE M.A.  
~~XXXX~~ APPOINTED ST. PAUL MINN.  
~~XXXX~~ at

Service Number 415-10-39

Date 2-4-18

Age at Entrance 30 YRS

Rate NURSE

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1104 - NORTON AVE.  
County

Town ST PAUL  
State MINN.

M Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE  
ISLAND CAL.

2-26-18

11-11-18

NURSE

280

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ RESIGNED 4-1-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE ISLAND CAL.

Rating at Discharge

NURSE

Name **LANGEVIN- ROY JOSEPH**Service Number **180-37-04**

Enlisted

Enlisted at **XXXX****RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**Age at Entrance **23 YRS 6 MO**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN****8-27-17**Home Address **908 CARROLL AVE.**County **---**Town **ST PAUL**State **MINN.**U. S. N.  
U. S. N. F.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

USS PENNSYLVANIA

USS MICHIGAN

NAVAL HOSPITAL  
PHILADELPHIA PA.

US S MICHIGAN

6-29-17

10-17-17

10-17-17

12-19-17

12-19-17

12-26-17

12-26-17

2-4-18

2-4-18

3-18-18

3-18-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

96

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

212

SEAMAN

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge **8-2-19**Place Inactive **XXXX****RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

ing at Discharge

**COXSWAIN**



Name **LANGEVIN THOMAS**Service Number **180-37-07**Enl ~~XXXX~~ at

Enrolled

**RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-23-18**

Age at Entrance

**21 YRS**

Rate

**FIREMAN 3 CLASS**U. S. ~~XXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

**--**

County

**---**

Town

**CENTERVILLE**

State

**MINN.**

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.****5-26-18****11-11-18****FIREMAN 3 CLASS****162****FIREMAN 2 CLASS****10**

Remarks:

**FIREMAN 2 CLASS**

Date

Discharge

**XXX 1-22-19**

Place

Inactive Duty

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.**

Rate, Discharge

Name LANGFORD HAROLD EDWARD

Service Number 180-37-78

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled at  
XXXX

Date 1-3-18

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 7 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

U. S. N. Y.  
U. S. N. A. F.

Home Address

3224 HENNEPIN AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

M Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

1-3-18

4-25-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN 312

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

4-25-18

5-27-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

5-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge 8-11-19

Place Inactive DXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

At Discharge

Name **LANGFORD WILLIAM**Service Number **180-38-15**

Enlistment

Enrolled

at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-28-18**Age at Entrance **21 YRS 4 MO.**Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **---**Town **OSSEO**State **MINN.**

M

County

**SHERBURNE**

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

**RECEIVING SHIP PUGET  
SOUND WASH****6-1-18****7-2-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****167****PACIFIC COAST TORPEDO  
STATION KEYPORT****7-2-18****11-11-18****WASH.**

Remarks:

Date

**XXXXXX****8-21-19**

Place

Inactive Duty

**RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.** Rating at Discharge**SEAMAN**

Name LANGORD HENRY ALBERT JR.

Service Number 180-38-77

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlistment

Date

5-5-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 6 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXF.

Home Address

---

Town

BLACK DUCK

State

MINN.

M

Served at

County

---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS 5-5-17

8-6-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

119

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

10-18-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

212

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

12-1-17

SEAMAN

91

USS MELVILLE

12-1-17

12-31-17

SHIP'S COOK 3 CLASS

92

NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS

SHIP'S COOK 2 CLASS

41

QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

12-31-17

1-19-18

Remains USS BURROWS

1-19-18

11-11-18

SHIP'S COOK 1 CLASS

Date

Discharge

7-1-19

Place

XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place of Discharge

Name **LANGMAN HARLEY RICHARD**Service Number **180-38-57**Enrolled **NAVY YARD WAS HINGTON D.C.**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance **23 YRS 3 MO**Rate **MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS**Date **6-7-18**Home Address **--**County **---**

Town

**FAIRMONT**

State

**MINN.****U.S.N. R. F.****M**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**RECEIVING SHIP PHILA  
DELPHIA PA.****6-7-18****7-6-18****NAVAL AIR STATION****7-6-18****8-18-18****PAUILLAC FRANCE****NAVAL AIR BASE EAST-****LEIGH ENGLAND****8-18-18****11-11-18****MACHINIS T MATE  
2 CLASS****116****MACHINIST MATE  
1 CLASS****41**

Remarks:

**CHIEF MACHINIST MATE**Date **XXXXX 2-4-19**Place **Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.**

Name LANGSETH MARCUS GERHARD

Service Number 180-38-97

Enlisted

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address ---

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. date 4-25-17

19 YRS 5 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

State

CHATFIELD

MINN.

U. S. N.

U. S. XX F.

M

Served at

County ---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING S TATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

US S VON STEUBEN

4-25-17

7-31-17

7-31-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN2 CLASS

SEAMAN

37

487

41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inn XXXXX

10-13-19

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Discharge

COXSWAIN

Name LANGTEAU EMERY JOSEPH.

Service Number 180-40-17

Enrolled  
at

XXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Date MINN.

4-11-18

U. S. XXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 2 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN BAKER

Home Address

2439 BLAISDELL AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

4-11-18

8-7-18

LANDS MAN BAKER

112

BAKER 2 CLASS

102

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

8-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

DXXXX

12-16-18

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

BAKER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

H328-NW

1083-

Name Langworthy, Elmer De Loss  
Date of Birth July 13, 1888  
Place of Birth Spring Valley, Minn.  
Appointed from Minnesota  
Home Address Spring Valley, Minn.  
Date of Appointment June 21, 1906  
Rank on Appointment Midshipman  
Promotions

Duty Assignments  
Duty with Navy Recruiting Station,  
St. Louis, Mo. - 9/20/16 - 6/2/17  
Duty at Receiving Ship at New York  
6/2/17 - 4/21/18  
Duty on the KROONLAND, 4/21/18 -  
Final Disposition 11/10/18

Lieutenant(jg)(Permanent) 3/7/15  
Lieutenant(Temporary) - - 7/1/17  
Lieutenant(Permanent) - - 3/7/18  
Lieut-Commander(Temporary) 7/1/18

Final Disposition, Now in service



Name LA- PLANT RAYMOND JOSEPH

Service Number 180-04-41

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

6-29-18

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 10 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

XX  
U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1707 SO- MAIN ST.

Town

CROOKSTON

State

MINN

M

Served at

County

POLK.

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

6-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST  
MATE

135

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~

1-7-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

Place

Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

Rating at Discharge

Name

LA- PLANTE HENRY JOSEPH

Service Number 180-04-60

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

12-14-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 10 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

Home Address

681 SUMMER ST. N.E.

County

-

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

U. ~~XXX~~ F.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING S HIP NORFOLK  
VA.

12-14-17

2-24-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

332

USS OHIO

2-24-18

3-15-18

RECEIVING S HIP BOSTON

MASS

3-15-18

3-25-18

RECEIVING S HIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

3-25-18

4-2-18

USS HOUSATONIC

4-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Date

Discharge

6-13-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place

Inactive Duty

~~XXXX~~

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION

Rating at Discharge

Name LA PLANTE LEO JOSEPH

Service Number 180-04-68

En~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 6-1-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXX  
U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE NO- 2

Town STEWART

County

MC LEOD

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP  
PUGET SOUND WASH

6-1-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

121

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

42

Remarks:

Date Dis~~XXXX~~  
Place Inactive Duty

10-3-19

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **LAPORTE ANDREW THOMAS**Service Number **180-04-91**Enlisted at **U. S. NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **9-28-14**E ~~XXX~~Age at Entrance **19 YEARS**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN.**

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town **NORTHFIELD**State **MINN.**

County

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U. S. S. K-2

4-6-17

7-31-17

ELECTRICIAN 2/C. "R". 269

U. S. S. AL-4

7-31-17

8-24-18

ELECTRICIAN 1/C. "R". 181

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK VA.

8-24-18

9-24-18

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN "R" 134

DISCHARGED AT RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK VA.

9-24-18

REINLISTED AT RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-25-18.

Remarks: COMMENDED BY THE SECRETARY OF THE NAVY FOR DISPLAYING REMARKABLE SELF CONTROL & PRESENCE OF MIND DURING A PERIOD OF GREAT EMERGENCY THUS AIDING IN PREVENTING THE LOSS OF A VALUABLE VESSEL TO THE NAVY. WHILE ABOARD THE U. S. S. AL-4 MAY 14-1918.

Date

Discharge **10-8-19**

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN

RADIO

Name LAPP JAMES EDWIN

Service Number 180-45-57

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-19-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~ N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

4916 COLUMBUS AVE.  
County

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS

CAPE MAY N.J.

3-21-18

4-13-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

237

NAVAL HOSPITAL CAPE

MAY N.J.

4-13-18

5-9-18

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS

CAPE MAY N.J.

5-9-18

6-10-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CAPE

MAY N.J.

6-10-18

6-27-18

Revised WISSAHICKON BARRACKS

CAPE MAY N.J.

6-27-18

8-28-18

DISTRIBUTING BARRACKS

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-28-18

8-28-18

STATION SHIP 4TH NAVAL

DISTRICT PHILA. PA.

8-28-18

11-11-18

Date

~~XXXX~~

2-16-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL HARVARD

UNIVERSITY CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name **LAPORTE ANDREW THOMAS**Service Number **180-04-91**Enlisted at **U. S. NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**E ~~XXX~~Date **9-28-14**Age at Entrance **19 YEARS**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN.**

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town **NORTHFIELD**State **MINN.**

County

E

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U. S. S. K-2

4-6-17

7-31-17

ELECTRICIAN 2/C. "R". 269

U. S. S. AL-4

7-31-17

8-24-18

ELECTRICIAN 1/C. "R". 181

RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK VA.

8-24-18

9-24-18

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN  
"R"

134

DISCHARGED AT  
RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK VA.

9-24-18

REINLISTED AT  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-25-18.

Remarks: **COMMENDED BY THE SECRETARY OF THE NAVY FOR DISPLAYING REMARKABLE SELF CONTROL & PRESENCE OF MIND DURING A PERIOD OF GREAT EMERGENCY THUS AIDING IN PREVENTING THE LOSS OF A VALUABLE VESSEL TO THE NAVY. WHILE ABOARD THE U. S. S. AL-4 MAY 14-1918.**

Date Discharge **10-8-19**

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN

RADIO

SERVED

FROM TO

RECEIVING SHIP AT  
PUGET SOUND WASH.

9-25-18

10-25-18

13TH. NAVAL DISTRICT

10-25-18

11-11-18

Name LAPPIN CECIL RHODS Service Number 180-45-38  
 ENROLLMENT at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-2-18  
 Enrolled  
 Age at Entrance 22 YRS 6 MO Rate PAINTER 2 CLASS U. S. N. R. F.  
 Home Address 1445 WEST LAKE ST. Town MINNEAPOLIS  
 County MINN  
 M Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

7-6-18

11-11-18

PAINTER 2 CLASS

132

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-1-19 GREAT LAKES ILL. PAINTER 2 CLASS  
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION Rating at Discharge



Name LAQUA JACOB JOHN

Service Number 180-45-76

Enlisted

Enlisted at ~~XXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-25-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 3 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. XX.

Home Address

827 VAN BUREN ST.

Town ST PAUL

State

MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

9-7-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

98

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

DELPHIA PA.

9-7-17

9-28-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

243

USS STANDARD ARROW

9-28-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

91

QUARTERMASTER 3  
CLASS

133

Remarks:

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS

Date Discharge 9-22-19

Place ~~XXXXX~~ USS ARIZONAN AT HOBOKEN N.J.

Rating at Discharge

Name LARAMIE ADELORE BENJAMIN

Service Number 180-43-58

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-31-17

Age at Entrance 19. YRS 9 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 216 LINCOLN AVE.

Town CROOKSTON

State MINN

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

5-31-17

8-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

93

GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
CHARLESTON S.C.

8-9-17

12-23-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

395

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE  
MOUNT PLEASANT S.C.

12-23-17

4-5-18

SEAMAN

41

4-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-8-19

Place

Inactive ~~XXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rank at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name LARAWAY BURRELL GARY

Service Number 180-43-74

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 7-25-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 8 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

U. S. ~~XX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 2619 WES T 49TH ST.  
County

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

M Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE  
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

7-28-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST  
MATE

109

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~

2-5-19

MINN

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

Place Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

Name LARIMORE GEORGE WAGNER

Service Number 180-43-35

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 3 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 1-12-18

Home Address 2243 WHEELER AVE.

Town ST PAUL

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

M

Served at

County

From

To

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-12-18

5-23-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

232

YORK N.Y.

5-23-18

5-29-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

71

USS SOUTH DAKOTA

5-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

12-30-18

N.Y.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

XXXXXXX

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY PARK

Rank at Discharge

Name LA RIVIERE IGNATIUS PETER

Service Number 180-05-17

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-1-17

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~  
Age at Entrance 22 YRS 5 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. ~~XXX~~

Home Address ---

Town WABASHA

State MINN.

M

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

DELPHIA PA.

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

SS TRINIDADIAN

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

Remarks: SS SANTA PAULA

USS SARA PAULA

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

VA.

Date Discharge 8-4-19

Place In ~~XXXXX~~ NAVAL PROVING GROUNDS INDIAN HEAD  
MD.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

31

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

183

SEAMAN

121

COXSWAIN

122

BOATSWAIN'S MATE

2 CLASS

102

5-1-17

9-7-17

9-7-17

9-26-17

9-26-17

10-19-17

10-19-17

4-11-18

4-11-18

6-18-18

6-18-18

8-15-18

8-15-18

8-19-18

8-19-18

9-17-18

9-17-18

11-11-18

BOATSWAIN'S MATE 1 CLASS

Name LA RIVIERE PETER HENRY

Service Number 180-05-21

Enlisted

XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-3-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 1 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

-----

County

---

Town

WABASHA

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXX

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-3-17

11-20-17

RECEIVING SHIP

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

90

PHILADELPHIA PA.

11-20-17

12-28-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

396

NAVAL AIR STATION

SEAMAN

71

PAUILLAC FRANCE

12-28-17

2-6-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

L'ABER VRACH FRANCE

2-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-5-19

COXSWAIN

Place

XXXXX

USS PRETORIA AT HOBOKEN N.J.

Rating at Discharge

Name LARKIN DANIEL LOUIE

Service Number 180-44-21

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-24-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN BAKER

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 521 OLIVER AVE NORTH.  
County

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

M Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

4-24-18

9-19-18

LANDSMAN BAKER

99

USS GEORGE WASHINGTON

9-19-18

11-11-18

BAKER 2 CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date Disch ~~XXXX~~ 4-8-19

Place Inactive Duty USS LIBERATOR

BAKER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LA ROCCA HARRY B?

Service Number 180-05-25

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-2-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 6 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N. R. F.  
XXX

Home Address 413 STRYKER AVE.

Town ST PAUL

State MINN.

M

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

5-2-18

7-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO

193

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS

7-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

5-14-20

DISTRICTS GREAT LAKES ILL.

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

Place

Insignia

~~XXXX~~

HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11TH NAVAL

Rating at Discharge

RADIO



Name LA ROCHELLE JOSEPH

Service Number 180-05-38

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-26-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 3 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address ROUTE 3.

Town CROOKSTON

M

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

95

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-26-17

12-18-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

153

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

102

DELPHIA PA.

12-18-17

1-11-18

USS ILLINOIS

1-11-18

2-15-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

2-15-18

6-5-18

DELPHIA PA.

6-5-18

11-11-18

USS CAROLA

Remarks:

Date Discharge  
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name LA ROSE HILAIRE JOSEPH

Service Number 180-04-78

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-25-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 3 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address 2706 WEST 44TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

CAMP LOGAN ILL.

4-24-18

5-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

200

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

GLENBURNIE MD.

5-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXX~~ 1-25-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL RIFLE RANGE GLENBURNIE MD.

Rating at Discharge

Hq Btry, 175th FA Bn

Appt, Pro, Trans and Disch

77

Hq 175th FA Bn

Appt, Pro, Trans and Disch

31

67

Btry B, 151st FA Bn

Asst. Pro. Trans and Disch

52

103

Name LARPEN TEUR JOHN FRANCIS

Service Number 180-46-07

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-25-18

Age at Entrance 30 YRS 11 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~ N.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3321- CLINTON AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

M

County

HENNEPIN

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-25-18

6-24-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA

DELPHIA PA.

6-24-18

7-5-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-5-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

170

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 3-1-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY  
PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSEN HERBERT WILLIAM

Service Number 180-46-89

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-7-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 3 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXX.  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3301- 16TH AVE SOUTH.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

M

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS  
MINN.

8-7-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO

96

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-20-20 DISTRICTS GREAT LAKES ILL. LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN  
 Place Inactive Duty HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11TH NAVAL RADIO  
 Rating at Discharge

Name LARSEN CLARENCE MELVIN

Service Number 180-47-76

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ XX

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-6-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 214 HOUSTON AVE.

Town CROOKSTON

State MINN.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE  
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

10-1-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

189

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

APPOINTED OFFICER 4-26-19

QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

Place

~~XXXX~~NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK  
N.Y.

Rating at Discharge



HL 6-MS

Name       Larsen, Clarence  
Birth (date)   18 April 1895  
         (place)   Crookston, Minnesota  
Enrolled at     5-6-18  
Appointed from   Minnesota  
Permanent Address   214 Houston Ave  
                  Crookston Minn

Present Rank    Ensign  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

4-26-19

Ensign Prov

Inactive Duty       5-24-19 Nav Aux Res N.Y.  
Resignation  
Disenrollment  
Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name LARSEN CHARLES WIGGO

Service Number 180-47-56

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-26-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. ~~XXX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE NO- 1

Town SHERBURNE

M

County ---

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING  
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-1-18

10-17-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS

10-17-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN  
RADIO

138

Remarks:

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Date Disch ~~XXX~~ 2-15-19

Place Inactive Duty HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSEN DANIEL AVERY

Service Number 180-47-82

Enlisted

EXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 9-17-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 4 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.  
U.XXX R.F.

Home Address --

Town OSSEO

M

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL  
CAMBRIDGE MASS.  
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA  
DELPHIA PA.

9-17-17

2-14-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

45

2-14-18

7-27-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

266

7-27-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

RADIO

109

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-13-19 NEW YORK N.Y. ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS RADIO  
Place XXXXXX HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL DISTRICT Rating at Discharge OPERATOR

Name LARSEN DANIEL EINER

Service Number 180-47-64

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

5-1-17

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XXX

E XXXX

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

SHERBURNE

Home Address --

State

MINN.

M

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
USS MINNESOTA  
RECEIVING SHIP NEW  
YORK N.Y.

5-1-17

11-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

31

11-6-17

4-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

528

4-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

9-26-19

Place

Inactive DXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSEN EMANUEL SWEN

Service Number 180-48-08

XXXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date 4-21-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 7 MO.

Rate YEOMAN 1 CLASS

XXX  
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --900 FIRST NATIONAL SOO BLDG.

Town MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.

M

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS MASSACHUSETTS

4-21-17

6-26-17

USS IOWA

6-26-17

2-24-18

NAVAL HOS PITAL NORFOLK

VA.

2-24-18

3-8-18

USS IOWA

3-8-18

10-14-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

67

CHIEF YEOMAN

474

Remarks: APPOINTED OFFICER 10-14-18

Date Discharged/ 10-14-18

CHIEF YEOMAN

Place In XXXXX USS IOWA YORKTOWN VA.

Rating at Discharge

HL6-LS

Name Larsen, Emanuel Swen  
Birth (date) 10 Oct 1892  
(place) Waukegan, Ill  
Enrolled at 7-1-18  
Appointed from Minnesota  
Permanent Address 1316 Carter Bldg  
Houston Texas

Present Rank Ensign SC  
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

10-14-18 on duty on the "Iowa"

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

9-27-18

Ensign SCProv

10-1-19

Ensign SC Conf

6-14-15

Enlisted as Seaman in 5th  
Division 1st Battalion.

4-6-17

Called into U.S. Service

7-1-18

Transferred from N.M.V.  
to U.S.N.R.F. (over)

Inactive Duty  
Resignation  
Disenrollment  
Discharge

4-3-19 Rec Ship New York

(date)

(place)

5-1-18 Permanent appointment issued him as  
Chief Yeoman.

Name LARSEN EMIL

Service Number 156-36-16

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IA. Date 5-23-13

U. S. N.

U. S. N. ~~XXX~~

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 5 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

HAWICK

Home Address

-----

State

MINN.

M

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at

NAVAL HOSPITAL LAS-  
ANIMAS COLO.

4-6-17

5-22-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

46

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

Discharge

5-22-17

Place

Inactive ~~XXXX~~

NAVAL HOSPITAL LAS ANIMAS COLO.

Rating at Discharge



Name LARSEN ERLING ARNOLD

Service Number 4 GH-114 44

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-5-17  
Excluded 21 YRS 4 MO. Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASSAge at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MO.  
Home Address 3430 10-TH AVE .SOUTHTown MINNEAPOLIS  
State MINN.U. S. N.  
U. S. XX F.

M

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-5-17

4-28-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL ANNAPOLIS  
MD.

4-28-18

7-20-18

MARINE BARRACKS QUANTICO  
VA.

7-20-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE  
2 CLASS

177

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE  
1 CLASS

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-22-19

Place Inactive XXX NAVAL HOSPITAL FORT LYON COLO.

PHARMACIST MATE 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSEN FRITZ PLUMBECK

Service Number 180-46-20

Enlisted

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-8-17

21 YRS 7 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.  
U. S. XXXXXROUTE NO- 2  
County

Town

State

CARLOS

MINN.

Served as

M

Served at

-- From

To

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

USS KENTUCKY

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

USS CANONICUS

5-8-17

12-12-17

1-25-18

3-2-18

12-12-17

1-25-18

3-2-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

WATER TENDER

238

181

133

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactivity

11-25-19

NEW YORK N.Y.

USS PRINZ FRIEDRICH WILHELM

WATER TENDER

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSEN - GEORGE WASHINGTON

Service Number U.S. COAST GUARD

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 3-16-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate

ORDINARY SEAMAN

U. S. N.  
U. XXXXX

Home Address

31 SOUTH 59TH AVE.  
County

Town

WEST DULUTH

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

COAST GUARD STATION

NO. 304

NEW YORK DIVISION

COAST GUARD

8 DAYS

ORDINARY SEAMAN

3 MOS 15

DAYS

7 MOS

17 DAYS

COXSWAIN A.

3 MOS.

QUARTERMASTER 1 MO. 10

DAYS

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-11-19

Place

In XXXX City

NEW YORK N.Y.

QUARTERMASTER

4-496

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSEN HAAKON

Service Number 180-46-38

~~Enrolled~~ ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-12-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 2 MO. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~ N.  
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 418 2ND AVE EAST. Town DULUTH  
County State MINN.

M Served at --- From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET

SOUND WASH.

USS BELLINGHAM

6-12-18

10-26-18

10-26-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

152

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 8-5-19

MINN.

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSEN HAROLD ALEXANDER

Service Number 180-46-52

Enlisted

Enlisted at ~~XXXX~~ USS NEW YORK AT NEWPORT R.I.

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 7 MO. Rate OILER

Home Address 1445 AUTUMN AVE.

Date 8-30-16

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. ~~XXX~~

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

M

Served at

County ---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS NEW YORK

4-6-17

11-11-18

OILER

110

WATER TENDER

160

CHIEF WATER TENDER

314

Remarks:

CHIEF WATER TENDER

Date Discharge 9-10-20

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL FORT LYON COLO.

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSEN HAROLD WALDEMAR

Service Number 180-46-58

Enlisted

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 10 MO.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Date 10-30-17

Home Address 3430 10TH AVE. SOUTH.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

U. S. N.  
U. S. ~~XXXX~~

M Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-30-17

4-28-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE  
2 CLASS

153

NAVAL HOSPITAL ANNAPOLIS

MD.

4-28-18

5-27-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE  
1 CLASS

153

USS COMFORT

5-27-18

11-11-18

PHARMACIST MATE  
3 CLASS

71

Remarks:

PHARMACIST MATE 3 CLASS

Date Discharge 4-28-19

Place Inactive ~~Do~~ USS COMFORT AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSEN LEONARD SAMUEL

Service Number 180-47-57

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-15-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 229 EAST 7TH ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

M

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-18-17

3-28-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS

3-28-18

8-10-18

DISTRIBUTING BARRACKS

4TH NAVAL DISTRICT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-10-18

9-14-18

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL

DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA

PA.

9-14-18

9-14-18

RECRUITING SECTION BASE LEWES DEL.

9-14-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

RADIO

266

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

RADIO

95

Date Discharged ~~XX~~ 8-23-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO

Rating at Discharge

Name LARSEN LOUIS CHRIS

Service Number 180-47-75

Enlisted

at USS SOUTHERY AT PORTSMOUTH N.H.

Date 3-15-15

Enlisted

U. S. N.  
U. S. N. XXXX

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 11 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Home Address --

Town

RUSSELL

State

MINN.

County --

Served as

No. Days

M

Served at

From

To

USS MACHIAS

4-6-17

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE  
2 CLASS

210

MACHINIST MATE  
1 CLASS

374

Remarks:

CHIEF MACHINIST MATE

Date Discharge

3-7-19

Place

XXXXXXX USS MACHIAS AT CHARLESTON S.C.

Rating at Discharge



Name LARSEN RAY LUCIEN

Service Number 180-48-30

En~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.

Date 7-9-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

Home Address 2300 EAST 35TH ST.

State

MINN.

U. S. ~~XX~~  
U. S. N. R. F.

M

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION  
GREAT LAKES ILL.  
NAVAL AVIATION MECHANIC  
SCHOOL BUFFALO N.Y

7-9-18

8-18-18

8-18-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

125

Remarks:

Date Dis~~XXXX~~ 12-7-18

BUFFALO N.Y.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty NAVAL AVIATION MECHANIC SCHOOL

Rating at Discharge

N326-TM7

Name Larsen, Reuben Leonard

Date of Birth Jan. 26, 1890

Place of Birth Ada, Minnesota.

Appointed from Minnesota.

Home Address 219 Goodrich Bldg., Phoenix, Ariz.

Date of Appointment Mar. 27, 1917

Rank on Appointment Lieut. (jg) (MC) Cl. 4 USNRF

Promotions

Duty Assignments

Duty Nav. Tr. Sta., Great Lakes, Ill  
5-5-17-----5-14-17.

Duty at Naval Hosp., Gt. Lakes, Ill  
5-14-17-----5-29-17.

To duty on the NEW YORK.  
6-3-17-----7-15-17.

Navy Yard, New York, N.Y. for  
duty conn. fitting out the PRINZE  
IRENE and on board when SS  
commissioned.

7-15-17-----3-3-18.

Lieut. (jg) (MC) Cl. 4 USNRF 3-27-17. Duty Nav. Acad., Annapolis, Md.

Lieut. (jg) (MC) (permanent) USN 6-23-17. --3-4-18---9-3-18.

Lieut. (MC) (temporary) USN 10-15-17 Duty Naval Hosp., Gt. Lakes, Ill.

Lieut. (MC) (permanent) USN 6-6-20. 9-7-18---7-31-20.

Final disposition: Retired Oct. 2, 1920.